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May 9, 2000

TO: MTPO Design Team

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda

There will be a meeting of the MTPO Design Team at 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 
16, 2000 in the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council Conference Room
at 2009 NW 67th Place.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
I. Introductions (if necessary)*

II. Agenda Approval* APPROVE AGENDA

Page XX III. Hull Road Extension- Proposed DEVELOP CROSS SECTION
 Cross Section

The MTPO has requested that the Design Team develop a typical cross section
for this project, which includes a linear park concept

Page XX IV. Retention/Detention Basins- Status Report FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Mr. Bill Lecher and Mr. Stu Pearson will discuss what progress has been
made concerning this MTPO referral since the last meeting

VII. Upcoming Meetings

1. Next MTPO meeting- June 8 at 7:00 p.m. (Jack Durrance)*
2. Next Design Team meeting- June 20 at 1:00 p.m. (NCFRPC)* 
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VII. Information Items

Page XX 1. Design Team April 25 Meeting Summary
Page XX 2. Design Team May 2 Subcommittee Meeting Summary
Page XX 3. Design Team Status Report and Membership List

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please
contact Marlie Sanderson at 955-2200, extension 103.
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